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Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: June 10, 2020 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Technical Center Directors 
Florida College System Workforce Administrators 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: DOH Emergency Orders and CTE Health Science Programs 

Colleagues, 

The attached matrix was designed to help provide clarity around the waivers the Florida Department of Health 

(DOH) has recently issued. As many of you undoubtedly already know, these waivers allow for certain simulation 

and videoconferencing in place of live patient contact requirements. Of particular note, we would like to bring to 

your attention to new waivers provided in DOH EO 20-010 which provides for the following: 

- Emergency medical services training programs may, with the approval of the training program medical
director, substitute supervised remote live videoconferencing or simulation for clinical, and field
internship requirements of Florida Administrative Code Rule 64J-1.020(6), until the expiration of Executive
Order No. 20-52, unless extended.

-
Again, please see attached and do not hesitate to contact us, or the appropriate DOH official, should you have any 

questions. The DOH contact is listed in the matrix. 

Henry 

Henry Mack 
Chancellor of Career and Adult Education 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 
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